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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 11:32 PM

Subject:  Fw: Why Are We Bankrup

Chart of the Day - www.chartoftheday.com
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Year-over-Year Percent Change to New Homes Sold (NSA) - Year-ove
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Thanks Ken Shock for this graph.

http://www.rense.com/general85/whdy.htm

All of these takings of our sovereignty come frdma same usual line up of thieves,
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the one world government crowd still making prafetding human flesh, the "cheap” la
crowd, no matter what price we all have to pay pblitical brokers who enslave us all
they can pay off their campaign debts and run agdiothing has changed under the sun
Anything for a buck, even if we have to bankrum tountry along with our founding and
fundamental laws.

We are "living" on the surface of a balloon that@amstantly being over and under inflate
with junk debt, junk science, junk education, juaws, junk interest, junk taxes, junk
titles all to create junk profit and power. Whg ave bankrupt indeed, because ALL the
systems AND the business model are corrupt todhe. cThe sovereign are enslaved
because they are diluted into believing they araionpal corporate employees.

Governments and non government corporations afeiaftbodies that have no power or
jurisdiction over the natural borr

God or His people have given no power to artifleghl fictions municipal or private or
tax exempt corporations to rule over His peolplée natural born have given no powe
authority to any artifical enitity to rule over ihéves. There is no fundemental laws tha
give any artifical body natural laws or rights toer over free people. The natural born al
free agents.

The growing despotic governments in America andibdd are maniacal masquerade
ruthless deception. They have highjacked the soyety of mankind while we have
allowed them to oppress us into enslavement fromfwvto tomb, generation after
generation. The American Bar Association, Assomiat of state wide and national cities
county councils, mayors, UN and countless otharadntartifical entities have created a
tapistry of fiction which has turned all the nalurarn into municipal corporate ententu
criminals and slaves.

American government at all levels is a syndicaténe organization. Taxes, usurious
interest, diluted property titles, licenses, pesmiegulations, including ALL legislation,
judication and administration which war upon théuna born sovereign state Citizens
only corporate by laws created by the Church ofeidalia which ironically apply
ONLY to the corporate employes working for thatpmration.

You are free because God set you free by birtrerdare no founding or fundemental
laws in America that can take a natural born's @ryp liberty or freedom or unalienable
rights. There are no founding or fundemental lawer the sovereignty of the several
states or the sovereign and free state Citizermscdgrcion or deception can legitimatize
binding a free person to "contracts" he or she do¢®utwardly wish to participa
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Any public or private corporation that advocatesnmves against or wars upon the nai
born or their property, their families, their proyaor their sovereignty, who is not
otherwise employed directly to these artificiatiboal bodies, are prosecutable in Grand
and Trial juries outside of the current corrupttegs

The day will come when the criminals in the currgablic, private and global corporate
system will stand trial for their high crimes agdithe individual natural born and free
state Citizens who are sovereign and free agefisi@rica. We are 233++ years into t
cyle of taking in America.

The American Revolution Il has only begun. The Rdkmerican Revolution will follow
The world will be free. Free choice is a glimmethe eye of the oppressed. Itis on the
wind of the free press and internet. The dark sids been exposed and worries how
much longer they can hide their hidious agendarkefome critical mass turns the tide o
taking against them.

For whom do the bells toll, they toll for thee..

No man is an island,

Entire of itself.

Each is a piece of the continent,

A part of the main.

If a clod be washed away by the sea,
Europe is the less.

As well as if a promontory were.
As well as if a manner of thine own
Or of thine friend's were.

Each man's death diminishes me,
For | am involved in mankind.
Therefore, send not to know

For whom the bell tolls,

It tolls for thee.

These famous words by John Donne were not originally written as a poem - the passage is taken
from the 1624 Meditation 17, from Devotions Upon Emergent Occasions and is prose. The words of
the original passage are as follows:

John Donne
Meditation 17
Devotions upon Emergent Occasions

http://www.poetn-online.org/donne_for_whom_the bell tolls.
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Jack Venrick

Enumclaw, Washington

Why Are We Bankrupt?
Here's Exactly Why

From Kelleigh Nelson
3-8-9

Has anyone ever thought about us just making Metkiedb1st state? It
would be a lot easier.

You think the war in Iraq is costing us too mucheag on...

Boy,was | confused. | have been hammered witlptbpaganda that it
is the Iraq war and the war on terror that is bapkng us. | now find
that to be RIDICULOUS.

| hope the following 14 reasons are forwarded @avef over again until
they are read so many times that the readers igktefseading them. |
also have included the URLSs for verification dfaflthe

following facts.

1. $11 Billion to $22 billion is spent on welfaitlegal aliens each ye
by state governments.

Verify at: http://tinyurl.com/zob77

2. $2.2 Billion dollars a year is spent on foodistasice programs such
food stamps, WIC, and free school lunches for dlegiens.

Verify at: http://www.cis.org/articles/2004/fiseadec.html

3. $2.5 Billion dollars a year is spent on Medictidillegal aliens.
Verify at: http://www.cis.org/articles/2004/fiscalkec.html

4. $12 Billion dollars a year is spent on primang &econdary school
education for children here illegally and they catnspeak a word

of English!

Verify at: http://transcripts.cnn.com/TRANSCRIPT604/01/Idt.0.html
5. $17 Billion dollars a year is spent for educatior the American-born
children of illegal aliens, known as anchor babies.

Verify at http://transcripts.cnn.com/TRANSCRIPTS0d@#01/Idt.01.html
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6. $3 Million Dollars a DAY is spent to incarcerallegal aliens.

Verify at: http://transcripts.cnn.com/
TRANSCRIPTS/0604/01/Idt.01.html

7. 30% percent of all Federal Prison inmates #xgal aliens.

Verify at: http://transcripts.cnn.com/TRANSCRIPT604/01/1dt.01.html
8. $90 Billion Dollars a year is spent on illeghéas for Welfare and
Social Services by the American taxpayers.

Verify at: http://premium.cnn.com/TRANSCIPTS/0629/dt.01.html
9. $200 Billion dollars a year in suppressed Anarierages are caused
by the illegal aliens.

Verify at: http://transcripts.cnn.com/TRANSCRI
PTS/0604/01/1dt.01.html

10. The illegal aliens in the United States haveriane rate that's two
and a half times that of white non-illegal aliens.particular, their
children, are going to make a huge additional cqmadlem in the US.
Verify at: http://transcripts.cnn.com/TRANSCRIPT60®/12/1dt.01.html
11. During the year of 2005 there were 4 to 10 MQN illegal aliens
that crossed our Southern Border also, as man$,&9Q illegal

aliens from Terrorist Countries. Millions of poundf drugs, cocaine,
meth, heroin and marijuana, crossed into the {ro# the Southern
border.

Verify at: Homeland Security Report: http://tinfiaom/t9sht

12. The National Policy Institute, estimated tlinegt total cost of mass
deportation would be between $206 and $230 bilhioan average cost
of between $41 and $46 billion annually over a frear period.’

Verify at: http://www.nationalpolicyinstitute.orgdffdeportation.pdf

13. In 20086, illegal aliens sent home $45 BILLIONrémittances to the
countries of origin.

Verify at: http://www.rense.com/general75/niht.ntm

14. 'The Dark Side of lllegal Immigration: Nearlyw®million sex crime
Committed by lllegal Immigrants In The United State

Verify at: http: www.drdsk.com/articleshtml

The total cost is a whopping $ 338.3 BILLION DOLRS A YEAR
AND IF YOU'RE HAVING TROUBLE UNDERSTANDING THIS
AMOUNT OF MONEY; IT IS $338,300,000,000.00 WHICH WD
BE ENOUGH TO STIMULATE THE ECONOMY FOR

THE CITIZENS OF THIS COUNTRY...

Are we that stupid? Yes, for allowing the criminaighe U.S. Congress
get away with this year after year.

If this doesn't bother you then just delete thegags. If, on the other

8/21/200!



Page7 of 7

hand, it does create some righteous anger andniatig, | hope you
forward it to every legal resident in the countrgluding every elected
representative in Washington , DC - five times &kvior as long as it
takes to restore some semblance of honesty arltigatee in our
government policies and enforcements.

Disclaimer
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